
 

Dear Sir / Madam,   
 
RE: CAMBRIDGESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (HIGH DITCH ROAD, FEN DITTON) 
(PROHIBITION OF WAITING) ORDER 20$$ 
 
The Cambridgeshire County Council proposes to make an Order under the Road 
Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended, after consultation with the Chief Officer of 
Police the effect of which will be to prohibit waiting at any time on: 
 
High Ditch Road   -  Both sides of the road from its junction with Ditton Lane, 

south eastwards for a distance of 45 metres; north east 
side from a point 110 metres south east of its junction 
with Ditton lane, south eastwards for a distance of 23 
metres; north east side from a point 154 metres south 
east of its junction with Ditton lane, south eastwards for a 
distance of 18 metres. 

 
Horningsea Road  -  Both sides of the road from its junction with High Street, 

north eastwards for a distance of 18 metres. 
High Street  - North eastern side from its junction with Horningsea 

Road, north westwards for a distance of 30 metres; south 
western side from its junction with Ditton Lane, north 
westwards for a distance of 25 metres. 

 
Ditton Lane  -  Both sides of the road from its junction with High Ditch 

Road, south westwards for a distance of 19 metres. 
 
I have enclosed a plan showing the location and extent of the proposed restriction. 
 
If you wish to make any comments on these proposals we would appreciate them in 
writing, no later than the 15th November 2017 quoting reference PR0413. 
 
If you require any further information, please contact James Toombs in the Local 

Projects Team on 0345 045 5212 
 
 

My ref: PR0413 

 

Your ref:  

Date: 19th October 2017 

Contact: Stephen Marshall 
Telephone: 0345 045 5212 

E Mail: policyandregulation@cambridgeshire.gov.uk 
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Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 

Stephen Marshall 
 
Technical Administrator 
Policy and Regulation 
Highways Service 
Cambridgeshire County Council 


